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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

White clapboard, three~storied plantation house built about 1835.
Typical South Carolina adaptation of Greek TRevival, with white~columned,
two-storied piazza covering the main windows of the house front. 1In
addition there are side wings; a doctor's "shop" in the right wing, the
plantation office in the left.

The mansion has 14 rooms. TIts great sills were hand-hewn. The inside
woodwork was hand carved with high wainscoting and tall windows. The
downstairs mantels are detailed with sunbursts. A partition divided the
upstairs into two separate parts. Finely detailed twin staircases led to
each side.

Few alterations have been made. These include addition of a gable
to the main roof. The house was renovated about 1940.

- Under direction of the first owner's wife, a large garden for flowers
was laid out in a formal design, all the beds edged with boxwood. The
walks were all graveled (burnt rock beat with sledge hammers into gravel).

An expanse of green lawn, bordered at the road with a mock orange hedge
sloped down to the spring on the northern side. The Negro cabins stretched
in long rows from the southern side of the '"big house," toward another
spring at the foot of the slope. The grounds were noted for their beauty
and neatness. (It is said that the small Negroes went throughout the
yard every morning during rose-blooming time to pick wind-blown petals
from the walks).

The original English boxwood and the tree box have grown into a formal
garden noted today for its exceptional beauty. Some of the pecan trees
that tower over the house measure more than three feet in diameter.

33

SNOI1LDONdlSNI



SEE

PERIOD (Check One or More as Appropriate)
1 Pre-Cotumbian] 7] 16th Century [[] 18th Century [C] 20th Century
] 15th Century ] Y7th Century [ 19th Century

SPECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicable and Known) 1835

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

Abor iginal 1 Educotion ] Pelitical L] Urban Planning
[} Prehistoric [C1 Engineering {] Religion/Phi.- L} Other (Specity)
[} Historic 3 tndustry losophy

{71 Agriculture 1 invention {1 Science

Architecture k] Landscape {1 Sculpture

] Art Architecture ] Seocial/Human-

[} Commerce [] Literature itarian

[} Communications X Military ] Theater

[3 Conservation ] Music 7] Tronsportation

INSTRUCTIONS

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Historical significance of the name Camp Hil| stems from earlier use

of the hill-top location as a Revolutionary War campsite by Col. Patrick
Ferguson and his Tories prior to the Battle of Kings Mountain. The entire
area figured prominently in Revolutionary maneuvers, and Banastre Tarleton's
name is also associated with its history. In the nearby family cemetery
(beginning with the Wofford family), an inscription reading "1776" is
embedded in the stop step.

From the added standpoint of architecture and landscape architecture,
Camp Hill is a beautiful and well-preserved example of the Piedmont's
antebellum plantation era, valuable also in reflecting the increasing
affluence of the planter period as elaborate homes replaced the crude log
cabins of the early-settler Wofford and West families.

O0f added significance is the Camp Hill location near Glenn Springs,
at one time one of the state's wealthiest areas and noted as a mineral-
springs resort.

The Camp Hill land was first acquired by the present family around
1830 when Dr. Winn Smith bought more than a thousand acres, beginning in
1832 to build "a large and stately house on top of the very hill where
Ferguson had made his camp so many years before.'" This information comes
from an article in the Spartanburg Herald-Journal by Mrs. S.T.D. Lancaster,
a sister of Dr., Clifton Smith. Dr. Smith lived in the mansion from 1881
until his death in 1967. He was an Army Medical Corps Captain in 1917,
stationed in South America and Puerto Rico, and Doctor of the Year in 1961.
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